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PETITION

We, the undersigned, do hereby petition Theta Tau Fra-
ternity for a charter as an active chapter of Theta Tau Fratern-
ity at Mississippi State University.

We hereby pledge that the undersigned are all presently
enrolled in the College of Engineering at Mississippi State Un-
iversity and have no affiliation with any organization competi-
tive with Theta Tau Fraternity.
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CHARTER MEMBERS

Newbill, George Albert: ChE, 1965
Meridian, Mississippi
AIChE (President)

Upchurch, James Kimble, Jr.: ChE,
Jackson, Mississippi
AIChE (Vice President)

Putnam, Victor Montelle, Jr.: ChE, |
Jackson, Mississippi
AIChE (Secretary)

Alexander, Larry Lee: EE, 1965
Hattiesburg, Mississippi
IEEE (Treasurer)

Cockerham7 John Manson: ME, 1965
Greenville, Mississippi
Delta Chi

Cuicchi, James Edward: EE, 1965
Shaw, Mississippi
HKN, IEEE, MSPE

Haynes, James Howard: EE, 1965
Gulfport, Mississippi
Sigma Chi, Eta Kappa Nu, IEEE

Horne, Dennis: EE, 1966
Marinetta, Georgia
IEEE

Jones, Ray Hamilton, Jr.: ChE, 1965

Jackson, Mississippi

Acacia, AIChE

Jordan, John William: ChE, 1966
Mobile, Alabama
Pi Kappa Alpha, AIChE



Lightsey, George Rodney: ChE, 1965
Sandersville, Mississippi
AIChE

Nassar, Emile Albert: ChE, 1965
Jackson, Mississippi
AIChE, Arnold Air Society

Payne, Melvin C. Jr.: ChE, 1966
Newton, Mississippi
Pi Kappa Alpha

Trask, William Raymond, Jr.: ChE, 1965
Centreville, Mississippi
AIChE

Ware, Earl Moseley: EE, 1965
Hattiesburg, Mississippi
IEEE, Eta Kappa Nu, Tau Beta Pi, MSPE

Yarborough, Patrich Foil, EE, 1965
Columbus, Mississippi
Sigma Chi, IEEE

OTHER ACTIVE MEMBERS

Buchanan, Neilson Sandifer: IE, 1966
Indianola, Mississippi
Sigma Chi

Fink, Gary: ChE, 1966
Mississippi City, Mississippi
AIChE

Huffman, Don Ellis: AE, 1966
Houston, Mississippi
ASAE

Jackson, James Carson: ME, 1967
Purvis, Mississippi

Schultz, Joseph John, Jr.: ChE, 1966
Canton, Mississippi
Sigma Chi, AIChE



Smith, Newton James, Jr.: EE, 1965
Scooba, Mississippi
IEEE, MSPE

Taylor, Harold Walter, Jr.: EE, 1965
Meridian, Mississippi
IEEE

Colbert, William L.: ME, 1967
Jackson, Mississippi
Pi Kappa Alpha

Claud J. Irby, sponsor of Mu Sigma Epsilon, is an assistant pro-
fessor of the Electrical EngineeringDepartment. Hereceived his
B. S. degree from Louisiana Polytechnic Institute in 1958 and his
M. S. degree in 1961. Heis a member of the following organiza-
tions: Tau Beta Pi, H.K.N ., Phi Kappa Phi, IEEE, A.S.E.E.,
RegisteredProfessional Engineerin the state of Louisiana, and
Civitan Club.



PLEDGES

Bowker, Edward: ME, 1966
Starkville, Mississippi
Newman Club, Phi Eta Sigma

Crain, Billy: AE, 1966
Jackson, Mississippi

McCollister, William T.: EE, 1966
Pass Christian, Mississippi
Newman Club

Randall, Charlie Alvin, Jr.: AE, 1966
Vicksburg, Mississippi
Mississippi Society of Professional Engineers

Seay, RichardL.: EE, 1966
Greenwood, Mississippi

Shultz, RichardC.: ME, 1967
Meridian, Mississippi
Pi Kappa Alpha

Pledges
Front Row: Bowker, McCollister, Seay, Shultz
Back Row: Crain, Randall



CHARTER MEMBERS

Front Row: Haynes, Cockerham, Alexander, Newbill,
Upchurch, Putnam, Nassar

Back Row: Cuicchi, Payne, Lightsey, Trask, Jordan,
Yarborough, Jones, Ware

OTHER ACTIVE MEMBERS

Front Row: Schultz, Buchanan, Taylor, Jackson
Back Row: Colbert, Smith, Fink, Huffman



A Brief History of Mississippi State
University

In 1878 a land grant school was established, one and one-
half miles east of Starkville as "The Agriculture and Mechanical
College of the State of Mississippi.” Todaythatinstitution which
began with approximately 300 students is known as Mississippi
State University with 6000 students.

The first Presidentwas Stephen D. Lee, a noted Confeder-
ate General from Charleston, South Carolina, who was compli-
mented by Gen. Robert E. Lee, for his services and gallantry.
General Stephen Lee was once a state senator and a member of
the last constitutional convention which framed the Constitution)
of Mississippi. Hecontributedgreatlyto the building of the col-
lege, and in carrying its services to the people of the state.

Under John C. Hardy, who became president in 1900, the
curriculums inagriculture and engineering became the foundations
for the School of Engineering, organized in 1902, and the School
of Agriculture, organized in 1903. In 1900, a TextileSchool had
been organized, but this school lagged in enrollment and was
finally abolished in 1914.

Training in education began with a department of indust-
rial education, set up in 1903. From this start came the School
of Industrial Pedagogy, which was organized in 1909. After a
number of vicissitudes, this school was eventually to become
known as the School of Education in January of 1935. In 1911, the
School of General Science wasorganized. The SchoolofBusiness
and Industry, formally organized in 1915, grew out of a business
curriculum that was already in existence.

In March, 1914, the Smith-Lever Act made available fed-
eral funds for "instruction in practical agriculture and home eco-
nomics to persons notattendantorresident. " Asa result, all fed-
eral and state extension work inagriculture for Mississippi became
centralized on the campus. In February, 1917, the Smith- Hughes
Act provided federal funds for the training of teachers in voca-
tional education, thus giving a boost to educational instruction
at the institution.

During World War | the school was the center of military
activity. Many of the students went on active duty, and the



campus facilities were used by the U.S. government for special
technical training. In the post-war era, an ambitious building
program was undertaken with special legislative appropriations.
Also in the twenties the institution was granted membership in
the Southern Association of Colleges and Secondary Schools.

On February 3, 1932 the legislature approved a petition
from the student body to change the name of the institution to
Mississippi State College . Underitsnewname, theschool further
expanded its functions. In 1936 the graduate program was placed
under a newly organized graduate school.

The decade from 1940 to 1950 brought expansion in all
phases of campus activity. In the first half of the period, most
of the students entered the armed forces and the institution was
again used for specialized training.

The returning war veterans, encouraged by the G. I. Bill
of Rights, soon pushed campus enrollment past the 3,500 mark.
New buildings dedicated in 1950 included the Library, Gymna-
sium, Patterson EngineeringLaboratories, Agricultural Engineer-
ing Building, Garner Dormitory, Veterinary Science Building,
and Dairy buildings. The 8,000-acre Northeast Mississippi Ex-
perimental Forest was acquired during 1953. The School of For-
estry was established in 1954 with a four-yearcurriculum in forest
production.

In 1956 the School of Science was broadened to include
both Natural Sciences and Liberal Arts divisions. The name of
the school was changed to Arts and Sciences, and the Bachelor
of Arts Degree was authorized for those who complete the various
Liberal Arts curriculums. The Chemical Engineering Building was
completed in 1956. Smith andCritz dormitories, accommodating
almost 500 students, were opened in 1957. Six new dormitories,
opened in early 1959, providing housing for an additional 1,400
students. Hilburn Hall, a new class room building, was opened
in the summer of 1960. Walker Engineering Buildingwas opened
in the spring of 1963.

In recognition of the continuing expansion of the institu-
tion, the Legislature in 1958 renamed it Mississippi State Univer-
sity. Underitsnewnameitlookstoevenbroaderhorizonsof re-
search and training as it enters its ninth decade.



A Brief History of the Engineering School

Mississippi State University was first organized as "The
Agricultureand MechanicalCollegeof the State of Mississippi, "
as a land grant institution under the provisions of the Morrill Act
on February 28, 1878. Engineering was first offered as a sepa-
rate curriculum in 1892. The School of Engineering was organized
in 1902. The first engineering curriculum offered degrees in
Mechanical, Electrical, Civil, and Geology and Mining engi-
neering. In 1903, the Department of Rural Engineering was esta-
blished only to be incorporated into the SchoolofAgriculture the
following year. 1933 saw the organization of the Aeronautical
Engineering Department which remained relatively small until
World War Il. During this period the Aeronautical Engineering
Department was commissioned the task of training many Air Force
personnel. In 1961, the Aeronautical EngineeringDepartment was
changed to the Aerospace Engineering Department. The Depart-
ment of Ceramic Engineering came into being in 1937. This
school has grown considerably with the advent of the space age,
and the increased need for high temperature resistant non-met-
allic materials. The Department of Petroleum Engineeringwas
organized. This field of study was a direct consequence of the
discovery and developmentof the vast pertroleum resources of the
state of Mississippi . In 1948 the DepartmentofAgriculture Engi-
neering was recreated. In 1954 the Departmentof Chemical Engi-
neering, which was previously a branch of the Chemistry De-
partment, was organized separately. The curriculum of this de-
partment is designed to give the student a thorough grounding in
the basic sciences. In 1954 the Industrial Engineering Department
was organized. Thisdepartmentisconcernedwith the design im-

provement and installation integrated systems of materials and
equipment. In 1956 the Nuclear Engineering Department was
organized toofferan opportunity for studyin the field of nuclear
science and engineering. In 1963 Metallurgical Engineering was
initiated because of the greatdemand ofextraction of metals from
their ores and the shaping of these metals for the use of man.

Since laboratory instruction is recognized as a important
elementofengineering education throughout all courses of study,
much time is included in work in the laboratory field sothat prac-
tical application may go handin hand with theory. To facilitate
laboratory work the Patterson Engineering Laboratory and the
Agriculture Building were dedicated in 1950. The Chemical En-
gineering Building was completed in 1956 to house the expanding



Department of Chemical Engineering. Because of the growing
demand for laboratory space, the Hand Chemical Laboratories
was recently completed. Up until 1950the Engineering Building
(1902) and the Chemistry Building (1927) had the only facilities
available for laboratory use.

Because of the wide variation of engineering degrees which
may be obtained at Mississippi State University, in the Fall of
1963 the School of Engineering was renamed the College of En-
gineering. It is accredited in Aerospace Engineering, Agricul-
tural Engineering, Civil Engineering, Electrical Engineering,
and Mechanical Engineering.

Mu Sigma Epsilon

Theta Tau selected Mississippi StateUniversity as a possi-
ble site fora chapterof the national engineering fraternity . The
Theta Tau Chapter at the University of Alabama presented the
idea to twenty-five students of the engineering school at State
in the organizational meeting on April 24, 1963. At this meet-
ing, Professor Rey, Grand RegentofThetaTauand sponsor of the
chapter at the University of Alabama, introduced several of the
students of the Alabama Chapter. The Mississippi State students
decided to organize a local engineering fraternity with the pur-
pose of the petitioning Theta Tau for a chapter. Officers of the
local engineering fraternity were elected and the date for the
next meeting was decided upon.

At the second meeting, Mu Sigma Epsilon, derived from
Mississippi State Engineers, was chosen as the name for the local
fraternity. A set of by-laws were drawn up, presented, and a-
dopted by the fraternity. As soon as the local fraternity was
completely organized, the semester was over.

During the summer, the men at summer school began to
form plans for the fall. Conferences with engineering depart-
ment heads, recognition by the University, and acquiring a spon-
sor, were objectives that were set up for the fall semester. The
first meeting of the school yearbroughtthe nomination of a spon-
sor from the group. Within two weeks we had acquired Profess-



or Irby of the Electrical Engineering Department as our sponsor.
Shortly afterwards, Mu Sigma Epsilonwasrecognizedby the Un-
iversity as a local professional engineering fraternity.

The goal of Mu Sigma Epsilon was to become as active as
possible in the engineering activities of the University. Engi-
neering Day was close at hand, and the local fraternity placed
its services at the disposal of the School of Engineering. It was
decided to organize a program to be presented to several high
schools across the state. The program was designed to give the
high school student a look at engineering from those who had
chosen the profession as a course of study.

A place where the fraternity could mee* and study was
greatly needed. The O ffice of Student Affairs gave Mu .Sigma
Epsilon permission to rent or build a fraternity house on or off
campus. Mu Sigma Epsilonis now making the necessary prepara-
tions to form a corporation in order to obtain the financial back-
ing to build a fraternity house. A goal of two years has been
set by our members as a possible completion date. Until such
facilities are acquired, a room in the new Student Union Build-
ing, upon its completion in September, is being soughtfora chap-
ter room. A room in the Engineering Building is now being used
for organizational meetings.

Aftera year in existence, the local fraternity decided to
pledge members of the sophomore and junior class. A rush party
in the form of a smoker was held. Ten men were invited. Re-
freshments were served, and the men were introduced to the Theta
Tau and Mu Sigma Epsilon. Eight new members we/e pledged.
Another rush party was held in April with more boys being pledged.
At present, Mu Sigma Epsilorvcontainschartermembers, initiated
members, and pledges.

Mr. Pope, the national executive secretary of Theta Tau,
visited Mu Sigma Epsilon in March. Mr. Pope was pleased with
our fraternity, and encouraged us to complete our petition to the
national chapter by the end of the school year. Professor Rey
again visited the campus, this time attending a banquet in April.
At the banquet he urged us to complete our petition and submit
it to the national office by May.

Mu Sigma Epsilonis a growing professional group dedicated
to being a influential engineering organization on the campus.



Although a young organization on the Mississippi StateUniversity
campus, Mu Sigma Epsilonw ill continue to moke a valuable con-
tribution to the engineering school, through enlarged activities
and the desire to serve those in the engineering profession.
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